GEORGE L. SCOTT, JR.
FRANK S. MORGAN
JAMES G. MCCLELLAND

648 PETROLEUM BLDG.
ROSWELL, NM. 88201
(505) 622-1127

(505) 622-5891

RETEVED

DEC 1389

0. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

December 12, 1988

To: Mr. Mike Williams

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
PO Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Notification of Offset Operators
Chaparral State #1
Sec. 32, T-19-S, R-29-E
Eddy county, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams,

Enclosed you will find the returned "notices" to all offset
operators concerning the sidetracking of the above mentioned
well. As you can see, none of the operators are in opposition.

Please contact me for any further details concerning this
permit, as I would like to start immediately.

Best Personal Regards,

—<:£;;;;;?€§f e 52222277/¢T

James G. McClelland
JGM/sls
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